DR 1.19

Aplington, Matt

From: Payne, Theresa

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:20 AM

To: Hayes, Greg

Cc: Powers, Justin

Subject: RE: Spire Missouri West Extreme Weather Alert

Good morning,

Due to predicted extreme cold weather beginning 09:00 am Friday, February 12, 2021, until further notice, Spire
Missouri West is issuing a standard operation flow order (Standard OFQ). In order to maintain and protect the integrity
of our distribution system, Spire Missouri is requesting that all end users control their usage to avoid any Under-
Deliveries. Please see our tariff for the charges with non-compliance with this Standard OFO.

Thank you,
Theresa

Justin Powers

700 Market Street 34 Floor
St. Louis, MO 63101
314.452.4167 Mobile
314.658.8466 Fax
Jpowers2 ICE

Theresa Payne

700 Market Street
St. Louis, MO 63101
314.390.2635 Office
314.341.8560 Mobile

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by
the person or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her
authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete the
e-mail immediately.
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